
City of Ada 
Meeting of the City Council 

Tuesday, June 6, 2023 6:00 P.M. – Council Chambers 
 

Agenda 
I. Call to Order  
II. Pledge of Allegiance 
III. Roll Call 
IV. Citizen Forum – Individuals may address the council about any item of concern.  A 

maximum of 15 minutes is allotted for the forum.  If the full 15 minutes are not needed for 
the forum, the City Council will continue with the agenda.  The City Council will take no 
official action on items discussed at the forum, with the exception of referral to staff or 
commission for future report. 
 

V. Consent Agenda – These items are considered to be routine and will be enacted by one 
motion.  There will be no separate discussion of these items unless a Council Member or 
citizen so requests, in which event the item will be removed from the Consent Agenda and 
placed elsewhere on the agenda. 
A. May 2023 Council Meeting minutes 
B. City Pre–paid checks in the amount of  $388,031.67 
C. City Accounts payables in the amount of $28,729.41 

 
VI. Approve Agenda – No item of business shall be considered unless it appears on the 

agenda for the meeting.  Council Members may add items to the agenda by a majority 
vote of the council. 
 

VII. Presentations with possible discussion and decision. 
 

A. Moore Engineering Update 
 
 

 
VIII. Reports of Department Heads and Committees 

A. Mayors Report 
1) Pub 21 Street Permit – May 25,2023 

 
B. Administrator / Clerk / Treasurer Report. 

1) Department Updates 
a. Liquor Store Cooler $6498 (RLF remaining $22,730.12 balance) 
b. Dekko Center Pool Pit Repair and Replacement of Sand $6777.75 

 
 

 
 



IX. Old Business 
XII.   New Business  
 

A. Kaleidoscope Guests, June – Mike/Scott E. July – Casey/Josh  August – 
Shawn/Kim  September – Josh/Scott N.  

B. Ordinance 487 Responsible Beverage Server Training 1st Reading 
C. Ordinance 488 Service Charges for Excessive False Alarms 1st Reading 
D. Red River Vally Cooperative Operations and Maintenance Agreement Contract 
E. Resolution 2023-06-01 RLF Request 
F. Ada Summer Children’s Theater Production (gave $100 – Asking for the full 

$500) 
G. Norman County Fair Donation Request - $500 
H. Dekko Center Donation Request - $500 Inflatables 

 
I. Department Updates 

A. Public Works 
B. Public Safety 

1) Reserve Officer 
C. EDA 
D. Beautification 

 
 

XIII.   Adjournment 
 
 
 



City of Ada 
Meeting of the City Council 

Tuesday, May 2, 2023 6:00 P.M. – Council Chambers 
 

Minutes    
 

Call to Order  
I. Pledge of Allegiance 
II. Roll Call Members Present – Erickson, Mathsen, Nordquist, Krieger and Lewis. 

Members Absent – Nelson and Roux. Also Present – Administrator Larson, Mayor Hintz 
and members of the media.  

III. Citizen Forum – Individuals may address the council about any item of concern.  A 
maximum of 15 minutes is allotted for the forum.  If the full 15 minutes are not needed for 
the forum, the City Council will continue with the agenda.  The City Council will take no 
official action on items discussed at the forum, with the exception of referral to staff or 
commission for future report. 
 

IV. Consent Agenda – These items are considered to be routine and will be enacted by one 
motion.  There will be no separate discussion of these items unless a Council Member or 
citizen so requests, in which event the item will be removed from the Consent Agenda and 
placed elsewhere on the agenda. 
A. April 2023 Council Meeting minutes 
B. City Pre–paid checks in the amount of  $350,427.08 
C. City Accounts payables in the amount of $30,236.31 

 
Member Krieger motioned and Member Mathsen seconded to approve the Consent 
Agenda as amended.  All in Favor: Erickson, Mathsen, Nordquist, Krieger and 
Lewis. Against: NONE Motion passed. 

 
V. Approve Agenda – No item of business shall be considered unless it appears on the 

agenda for the meeting.  Council Members may add items to the agenda by a majority 
vote of the council. 

 
Member Krieger motioned and Member Mathsen seconded to approve the Consent 
Agenda as amended.  All in Favor: Erickson, Mathsen, Nordquist, Krieger and 
Lewis. Against: NONE Motion passed. 
 
 

VI. Presentations with possible discussion and decision. 
 

A. Ada-Borup-West Library Donation Request 
 

Tabled and moved to the June monthly meeting. 
 



B. Norman County Public Health 
a. Responsible Beverage Server Training ordinance 

 
Kim Myers and Kelsey Merkins presented to council a proposal to establish an RBST 
ordinance by the city to have staff trained in serving and selling alcohol.  The training by 
the Norman Mahnomen Public Health department is funded by a grant.  A request by 
Member Krieger to send the proposed ordinance to the city’s attorney for review and then 
have a first reading at the next council meeting.    
 
C. Moore Engineering Update 

 
Brandon Reber from Moore Engineering was present to discuss the ongoing sewer 
project and some additional repair work that is ongoing until about the middle of July. A 
change order for extra casting sealant that will help keep the manholes from sinking due 
to frost and freezing. The Public Works committee recommended approving the order. 
The amount is $33,442.50. 
 
Member Mathsen motioned, and Member Krieger seconded to approve a change 
order from Selin Brothers to add extra casting sealant to prevent manholes from 
sinking. The change order is $33,442.50 for 49 manholes.  All in Favor: Erickson, 
Mathsen, Nordquist, Krieger and Lewis. Against: NONE Motion passed. 
 
Reber also needed a motion to approve payment on the sewer project in the amount of 
$175,573.47. 
 
Member Lewis motioned and Member Mathsen seconded to approve the payment 
request order in the amount of $175,573.47 on the current sewer project.  All in 
Favor: Erickson, Mathsen, Nordquist, Krieger and Lewis. Against: NONE Motion 
passed. 

  
Reber needed another motion to approve paying the engineering costs to date on the 
sewer project in the amount of $10,000.00. 
 
Member Mathsen motioned, and Member Krieger seconded to approve the 
payment request order in the amount of $10,000.00 to Moore Engineering for 
engineering costs to date on the sewer project.  All in Favor: Erickson, Mathsen, 
Nordquist, Krieger and Lewis. Against: NONE Motion passed. 
 
One last request for payment from Reber to Moore Engineering for assistance to 
complete the NPDS renewal for the city in the amount of $2,937.50. 
 
Member Krieger motioned and Member Erickson seconded to approve the payment 
to Moore Engineering in the amount of $2,937.50 for assisting in completing the 
NPDS renewal. All in Favor: Erickson, Mathsen, Nordquist, Krieger and Lewis. 
Against: NONE Motion passed. 



 
 
 

 
VII. Reports of Department Heads and Committees 

A. Mayors Report 
1) Blight 

 
Mayor Hintz wanted to address blight in the city and now that it is spring, blight is more 
noticeable. 

 
B. Administrator / Clerk / Treasurer Report. 

1) Department Updates 
a. Dekko Center- Bike Rodeo 

 
Administrator Larson started her report discussing blight as well and that the police 
department has issued citation already this year to numerous properties.  Enforcement has 
been an issue in the past and Chief Hager is responding to enforce the ordinance. Larson 
also stated that the department has been busy being present at several city functions. 
 
The Dekko Center has two new lifeguards, which is great!  Manager Eggen will be busy 
getting the cemetery and city parks ready for the summer.  Dekko Center activities, 
including the bike rodeo, are in full swing. 
 
Larson gave kudos to the police department and public works for their flood watch and 
precautions taken this year. 
     

2) Clean Up Week Reminder 
 

Administrator Larson reminded council and citizens that clean up week was happening 
the first week in May. A brochure was sent to citizens and has been put on the city 
website. 
 

3) Ada Event Center 5 Year Anniversary 
 

Administrator Larson informed the council of the 5-year anniversary of the Ada Event 
Center.  Some repair work will need to be done on items that were not part of the original 
renovation. A fundraiser may be planned to help fund these repairs. The front entrance is 
the biggest item that needs replacing.   

 
 

VIII. Old Business 
XII.   New Business  
 

A. Kaleidoscope Guests, May – Josh/Scott N.  



B. Resolution 2023-05-01 RLF Application 
 

Mayor Hintz brought to council a Revolving Loan Fund request in the amount of 
$20,000.00.  The applicant has an existing RLF loan, and a requirement would be that 
this loan would pay off the previous loan and the remainder of the $20.000.00 would go 
to the business applicant. 
 
Member Mathsen motioned, and Member Krieger seconded to approve Resolution 
2023-05-01 a resolution approving a Revolving Loan Fund loan to a city of Ada 
business in the amount of $20,000.00 with a contingency that the previous RLF loan 
be paid off. By roll call vote: All in Favor: Erickson, Mathsen, Nordquist, Krieger 
and Lewis. Against: NONE Motion passed. 
 

 
C. Post Prom Donation Request- Ada Borup West School $500 

 
Member Mathsen motioned, and Member Erickson seconded to approve the 
donation request from the Ada Borup West Post Prom committee in the amount of 
$500.00 for the 2023 After Prom party. All in Favor: Erickson, Mathsen, Nordquist, 
Krieger and Lewis. Against: NONE Motion passed. 
 
D. Ada Summer Children’s Theater Production $100 

 
Member Krieger motioned and Member Lewis seconded to approve the donation 
request from the Ada Summer Children’s Theatre in the amount of $100.00 for the 
2023 theatre production. All in Favor: Erickson, Mathsen, Nordquist, Krieger and 
Lewis. Against: NONE Motion passed. 
 
E. Benedictine Living Center donation request – Exquisite tables event fundraiser 

$500.00 
 

Member Krieger motioned and Member Erickson seconded to approve the donation 
request from the Benedictine Living Center in the amount of $500.00 for the 
fundraiser (Exquisite Tables) for a new bus for the residents of the Center. All in 
Favor: Erickson, Mathsen, Nordquist, Krieger and Lewis. Against: NONE Motion 
passed. 
 

 
F. Department Updates 

A. Public Works-Member Krieger-loader purchase bids 
B. Public Safety-Member Nordquist-tanker truck sale-quote for police cruiser 

Durango-grant from shock and awe for the youth academy. 
C. EDA-Member Lewis-loan applications be in seven days before their 

meetings-follow up would take place 60 days after loan approval to review 
spending of loan monies. 

D. Beautification-Member Mathsen-did not meet. 
 
 



XIII.   Adjournment 
 
 

Member Krieger motioned and Member Erickson seconded to approve adjourning 
the meeting at 6:46pm. All in Favor: Erickson, Mathsen, Nordquist, Krieger and 
Lewis. Against: NONE Motion passed. 
 

 















TO: Date: 5/22/2023
Ada Minnesota Email:

Phone:

PRODUCT # DESCRIPTION
QTY UNIT PRICE AMOUNT

1 lateral kit $4,208.85 $4,208.85
1 equalization screen $455.40 $455.40
1 freight $150.00 $150.00
1 $1.00
1 $1.00

$0.00
7 Travel time $112.00 $784.00

462 Miles $1.25 $577.50
4 Labor $112.00 $550.00
1 mobilization $50.00 $50.00

$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

TOTAL $6,777.75

Subtract 1,961.50 if owner plans do the work parts would ship direct. I can send a sand quote 
but freight from Bismarck will be expensive and Hawkins in Fargo will probably save quite a bit of
money especially if you guys haul it.
Freight not included
No installation: supply only.

X Quotation valid for 30 days.

Please attach PO number to quote if required

NAME Dustin Munson

DATE 5/22/2023

Approval Signature                            Printed Name Date

Dekkoc Community Center

 

2121 Lovett 
Avenue
PO Box 2318

QUOTE 



ORDINANCE NO 487 

 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 6, ARTICLE II, DIVISION 3 OF THE CITY 

CODE REQUIRING RESPONSIBLE BEVERAGE SERVER TRAINING (RBST). 

 

The City Council of the City of Ada hereby ordains as follows:  

 

SECTION 1. Amendment. Section 6-97 is hereby added to Chapter 6, Article II, Division 3 of 

the Ada City Code:  

 

Sec. 6-97. Responsible Beverage Server Training.  

 

Responsible Beverage Server Training Required. Every person selling or serving 

alcohol in an establishment which has a 3.2 percent Malt Liquor License shall receive 

training regarding the selling or serving of alcohol to customers.    

a. All licensees, regardless of whether the licensee participates in the sale or 

service of alcohol at said licensed establishment, shall successfully 

complete the required training.  

b. Newly hired persons of a licensed establishment subject to the training 

requirement must complete the required training within 90 days after 

employment.  

c. Persons successfully completing the approved training will receive a 

training certificate card, which shall remain valid for one calendar year, and 

must be stored on file with the licensed establishment for the duration of the 

certification period.  

d. All persons subject to this training requirement must renew the training on 

an annual basis, provided that a grace period of 30 days shall be allowed 

from the time of certificate expiration until recertification. 

e. Licensee shall maintain and provide current proof of training certificates 

upon request for all persons subject to training. 

f. Training must be approved by the Minnesota Department of Public Safety 

Alcohol and Gambling Enforcement Division.  

g. Failure to comply with this requirement shall be a sufficient basis for denial, 

suspension, or non-renewal of any license.  

h. Compliance with this provision does not alleviate licensees or their 

managers or employees from civil or criminal penalties for violation of this 

Chapter.  

 

SECTION 2. Effective Date. This ordinance becomes effective upon passage and publication.  

 

Adopted by the City Council of the City of Ada, Minnesota this ___ day of __, 2023.  

 



 

 

CITY OF ADA: ATTEST: 

 

 

 

John Hintz 

Mayor 

Ashley Larson 

City Administrator  

 



ORDINANCE NO. 488 

 

AN ORDINANCE ASSIGNING SERVICE CHARGES FOR EXCESSIVE FALSE 

ALARMS 

 

The City Council of the City of Ada hereby ordains that Chapter 32 of the Ada City Code 

is amended by adding Article III as follows: 

 

ARTICLE III. ALARM SYSTEMS 

Sec. 32-38. Purpose.  

 The City of Ada deems it necessary to regulate alarm systems to which the Police 

Department personnel are expected to respond to in order to protect public or private property. The 

purpose of this Article is to encourage alarm system users to maintain proper use of alarm systems 

and to reduce or eliminate the frequency of false alarms.  

 

Sec. 32-39. Definitions. 

When used in this Article, the following terms have the following meanings: 

A. “Alarm Period” means January 1 through December 31, calendar year.  

B. “Alarm System” means any device designed for the detection or prevention of unauthorized 

entry on the premises in effort to protect private or public property, and, when actuated, 

emits a sound or transmits a signal or message which causes the Police department to be 

alerted.  

C. “Alarm User” means any person who installed an alarm system that uses alarm answering 

services to notify Police for a Police response.  

D. “False Alarm” means the activation of an alarm system, which summons the Police 

Department for a response, caused by anything other than an emergency, criminal activity, 

or weather. The following circumstances, however, shall not constitute a False Alarm: (1) 

a False Alarm where the Person that owns the property cancels the alarm prior to Police 

arriving; or (2) a False Alarm caused by acts of nature, climatic conditions, or alarms 

occurring within the first thirty (30) days of installation of a new alarm system.  

 

Sec. 32-40. Service Charges For Excessive False Alarms. 

A. Any Alarm User who maintains or has an alarm system which signals more than two (2) 

False Alarms in an alarm period, shall pay a service charge to the City of Ada as outlined 

herein. The amount of the service charge reflects a portion of the cost of the Police 

Department services provided in response to the False Alarm for property protection 

purposes.  

B. Alarm charges shall be cumulative and due within 30 days from the date of notice by the 

City to the Alarm User. Failure to pay the service charge within 30 days’ notice will cause 

the Alarm User to be considered delinquent and subject to a penalty of 10% of the service 

charge.  

C. In accordance with Chapter 8, Section 8.02 of the Ada City Charter, delinquent False Alarm 



service charges shall be certified by the City Administrator and assessed against the 

property of the delinquent Alarm User. 

 

Sec. 32-41. Schedule of Payment Rates. 

 The following service charges shall apply to False Alarms under this Article in an Alarm 

Period:  

 

Number of False 

Alarms: 

Amount of Service Charge: 

0-2 No Charge 

3-5 $100 per False Alarm 

6-7 $300 per False Alarm 

8+ $500 per False Alarm 

 

Sec. 32-42. False Alarm Statement of Correction.  

 After each False Alarm, the Alarm User shall fill out and return within five days a written 

statement of the correction action(s) the Alarm User has taken to prevent additional false alarms, 

and the source of the False Alarm.  

 

Sec. 32-43. Severability.  

 If any section or provision of this ordinance is held invalid, such invalidity will not affect 

other sections or provisions that can be given force and effect without the invalidated section or 

provision.  

 

Sec. 32-44. Effective Date. 

 This ordinance becomes effective upon passage and publication.  

 

 

Adopted by the City Council of the City of Ada, Minnesota this ___ day of __, 2023.  

 

 

 

CITY OF ADA: ATTEST: 

 

 

 

John Hintz 

Mayor 

Ashley Larson 

City Administrator  

 



1 

 

Operations, Maintenance and Outage Agreement between the City 

of Ada and Red River Valley Cooperative Power Association 
 

This Agreement, dated June 06, 2023, is between Red River Valley Cooperative Power 

Association (hereinafter referred to as Red River), a corporation organized and existing under 

and by virtue of the laws of the State of Minnesota and the City of Ada, Minnesota (hereinafter 

referred to as City). 

 

Introduction 

 

The City distributes energy on its own electrical system. The City needs an entity to provide 

routine maintenance and outage restoration for its electrical system. Red River is a distribution 

electric cooperative providing electricity to 4,800 members in Clay, Norman and Polk counties. 

This agreement sets forth both parties’ responsibilities and expectations of each other.  

 

Term of agreement 

 

The term of the agreement is five years commencing on July 1, 2023 and ending on June 30, 

2028. Any unused hours left over from the previous agreement will expire on June 30, 2023 and 

will not carry over to this agreement. Both parties agree the agreement may be cancelled by 

either party with 120 days written notice. In the year 2028, Red River and the City agree to 

renegotiate the monthly fee for services. 

 

Services to be provided 

 

1) Red River will provide all routine maintenance and outage restoration to the City. Table A 

specifies these services. 

2) Red River will provide operation engineering services as necessary to oversee the 

maintenance of the City’s distribution system. Engineering consulting and outside 

consultants providing services not provided by Red River will bill the City directly. 

3) Red River will provide 50 hours of labor, including standard equipment (trucks and vehicles) 

per month. Both the City and Red River agree that all work Red River performs for or at the 

request of the City will apply to the 50 hours of labor. These hours include all employees of 

Red River, not just line worker time. 

4) Special equipment rented or needed and special services outside the scope of this agreement 

will be billed separately to the City. For example: if a contractor is used to bore under a road, 

or a crane is rented to lift a transformer, the City will be billed separately for those services. 

The City will be notified in advance if special equipment is required for new services or 

upgrades to the existing line.  

5) In the case of emergencies such as a major storm or disaster (including events where Red 

River has widespread outages in its own territory), Red River reserves the right to contact 

other contractors for assistance in restoring power to the City. Those contractors will bill the 

City directly. As with special equipment, the City will be notified during emergencies if 

additional assistance is required from outside contractors. 

6) Both Red River and the City agree that certain City employees (for example: maintenance 

employees or groundsman) may assist Red River’s linemen, at Red River’s discretion, 



2 

 

whenever possible for maintenance of its distribution lines and outage restoration. During 

normal business hours, Red River will contact the City’s Electric Supervisor regarding any 

work to be completed so that the City and Red River may determine whether it is possible to 

use City employees for the work. 

7) If possible, all maintenance work done on the City’s distribution system will be scheduled 

during normal business hours. 

8) The City agrees to maintain a map of its distribution system. The City also agrees to update 

its map annually, more frequently if there are major changes to the distribution system. 

 

Service hours to be provided 

 

Red River will provide 50 hours of service to the City per month. Hours provided include, but 

not limited to, Red River’s CEO, Engineer, Line Superintendent or Foreman, linemen and 

administrative personnel. 

 

Hours unused from month to month can accrue up to a maximum of 120 hours of unused service 

time. If more hours are used than available at any given time, these “in the hole” hours will be 

carried over and applied against the available 50 hour-per-month balances in subsequent months 

until the balance returns to zero. If the City accumulates more than 30 “in the hole” hours, the 

City agrees to buy back hours at the rate stated in Table B to return the “in the hole” hours back 

to 30 hours. The rate per hour charged to the City to return the “in the hole” hours back to 30 will 

be calculated by taking the current total monthly fee on Table B and dividing by the amount of 

contracted hours per month per the contract (example $8,000 monthly fee/50 hours = $160 per 

hour; so if the City is 10 hours over then the buy back cost will be 10hrs X $160 = $1,600). 

 

For maintenance or outage services, the hours applied to the agreement start when linemen are 

dispatched from Red River’s office or dispatch service. Overtime hours created by outages after 

hours or by scheduled maintenance after normal working hours (7 a.m. to 3:30 p.m.) will be 

charged per Red River’s agreement with its line workers union. This overtime is charged at 1.5X 

the hourly rate except Sundays or holidays when double-time (2X) rate of hours will apply. 

 

For example: if an outage occurs after hours on a weeknight and two linemen spend three hours 

restoring power, a total of nine hours will be charged to the monthly allowance (3+3)*1.5=9. 

 

Red River’s union agreement also provides for at least eight hours of rest time when a linemen 

has been called out for four hours or more to restore service during the previous night. If this rest 

time runs into the next working day, the lineman is still paid his normal salary. In the event, Red 

River is affected by rest time as a result of a power outage on the City’s system, Red River 

would apply that rest time to the City’s 50 hours per month. 

 

The City agrees to notify citizens that Red River will restore power during outages. Red River’s 

toll-free number will be supplied to citizens, especially for after-hours and holiday dispatch. 

During normal working hours of the City, its citizens should call the City. However, they can 

call Red River directly as well. If Red River personnel are dispatched to an outage and it is a 

problem occurring on the citizen’s secondary lines, those hours will be applied to this agreement. 

 



3 

 

Revision of hours to the agreement 

 

Red River and the City agree that the parties can revisit the number of hours requested by the 

City and either increase or decrease the hours as well as consider whether additional long-range 

planning from outside consultants are necessary. The fee charged to the City as outlined in Table 

B will be prorated and either increased or decreased depending on the hours requested. It is also 

agreed that the City will contact Red River for any adjustments of hours with a 30-day notice. 

 

Inventory 

 

The parties agree that the City will maintain an agreed upon inventory supply at the City for any 

outages or maintenance to be done. Annually, Red River and the City will meet to discuss 

improvements, service upgrades or modifications to the City’s distribution system. Materials 

needed for improvements, service upgrades or modifications may be ordered by Red River at the 

City’s request and all inventory purchased will be billed directly to the City. If Red River uses 

materials it has on hand, the City will be billed for those materials used. 

 

Employees 

 

Red River and its employees shall not be considered employees of the City for any purpose, nor 

shall the City and its employees be considered employees of Red River for any purpose. Each 

party is responsible for its own employees under this Agreement. 

 

Insurance 

 

Red River shall be an independent contractor, and as such, it shall be the responsibility of Red 

River to provide its own insurance coverage. Red River shall take out and maintain the classes 

and amounts of insurance for comprehensive general liability, automobile liability, professional 

liability, and workers' compensation in conformance with generally accepted utility industry 

standards for utilities of the size and character of Red River and consistent with Prudent Utility 

Practices. Red River shall name the City on its comprehensive general liability policy as an 

additional insured. Upon request, Red River shall provide the City with a Certificates of 

Insurance acceptable to the City as evidence of the required insurance coverage. The City shall 

also maintain classes and amounts of insurance in conformance with generally accepted 

municipal industry standards for cities of the size and character of the City and consistent with 

Prudent Municipal Practices. 

 

Indemnity 

 

Each party agrees to protect, indemnify, defend and hold harmless the other party and its 

officers, agents and employees from any and all claims, demands, suits, liability and expense 

(including attorneys’ fees) directly or indirectly arising from negligent acts or omissions of the 

indemnifying party, its employees or agents. Each party shall be responsible for its own facilities 

and personnel used in the performance of this Agreement and neither party shall be responsible 

to the other for damage to or loss of property wherever located, unless such damage or loss is 

occasioned by its own negligence (or by the negligence of its employees or agents), in which 



4 

 

event the associated costs and expenses shall be borne by the negligent party. Under no 

circumstances, however, shall the City be required to pay on behalf of itself and other parties, 

any amounts in excess of the limits on liability established in Minnesota Statutes Chapter 466 

applicable to the City. The limits of liability for some or all of the parties may not be added 

together to determine the maximum amount of liability for any party.  

 

The intent of this subdivision is to impose on each party a limited duty to defend and indemnify 

the other party for claims arising directly or indirectly arising from negligent acts or omissions of 

the indemnifying party subject to the limits of liability under Minnesota Statutes Chapter 466, 

where applicable. The purpose of creating this duty to defend and indemnify is to simplify the 

defense of claims by eliminating conflicts among defendants, and to permit liability claims 

against multiple defendants from a single occurrence to be defended by a single attorney. 

 

Entire agreement 

 

This Agreement contains the entire understanding of the parties with respect to the matters 

contained herein and supersedes all other written and oral arguments between the parties with 

respect to such matters. 

 

Modification 

 

Any modifications or amendments to this Agreement must be in writing and signed by both 

parties. 

 

Assignment 

 

This Agreement is not assignable by either party without the prior written consent of the other. 

 

Waiver 

 

Waiver by either party of any provision of this Agreement in one instance shall not constitute a 

waiver as to any other instance and shall not be deemed to be a waiver of any such right or 

operate to bar the exercise or enforcement thereof at any time or times thereafter. 

 

Obligation to survive 

 

Notwithstanding the termination of this Agreement for any cause, the obligation of the parties 

regarding payment for services, costs and expense and the indemnity provision set out herein 

shall survive any such termination and shall bind the parties and their successors and assigns 

until they are satisfied or by their nature expire. 

 

Governing law 

 

This Agreement is construed under the laws of Minnesota. 

 

Validity 



5 

 

 

If any provision or provisions of this Agreement shall be held to be invalid, illegal or 

unenforceable, the validity, legality and enforceability of the remaining provisions shall not in 

any way be affected or impaired thereby. 

 

City of Ada, Minnesota 

 

 

By: ___________________________________ 

 

 

Title: __________________________________ 

 

 

Attest: _________________________________ 

 

 

Title: __________________________________ 

 

 

Red River Valley Cooperative Power Association 

 

 

By: ___________________________________ 

 

 

Title: __________________________________ 

 

 

Attest: _________________________________ 

 

 

Title: __________________________________ 

  



6 

 

Table A 

 

Annual line inspection services 

Outage restoration, including re-fusing, re-sagging lines and fixing floaters 

New service hookups 

Street light maintenance/yard light replacement 

Operational switching and load switching 

Transformer replacement 

Pole changeouts 

New line construction 

OCR breaker maintenance 

Minor engineering services (not to include mapping, long-range planning or engineering 

typically done by consulting firms) 

General overhead and underground line maintenance 

 

Table B 

 

Effective date Labor (month) Fleet cost (month) Total monthly fee 

July 1, 2023 $4,400 $3,600 $8,000 

July 1, 2024 $4,600 $3,700 $8,300 

July 1, 2025 $4,800 $3,800 $8,600 

July 1, 2026 $4,900 $3,900 $8,800 

July 1, 2027 $5,200 $4,100 $9,300 

 



RESOLUTION NO.  2023-06-01 

   STATE OF MINNESOTA 
COUNTY OF NORMAN 

CITY OF ADA 

RESOLUTION CERTIFYING GRANT AND LOAN REQUESTS FOR ADA 
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT ACTIVITIES  

BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Ada, County of Norman, 
Minnesota, that the Economic Development Authority recommends an economic 
development loan for a business that will create jobs in the community. The loan is 
therefore contingent: 

1. Upon the delivery of a business plan which addresses all applicable elements
associated with Section 5 of the City of Ada Small Business RLF Program
Application.

AND 

2. Gap financing for the purchase of the facility and equipment OR a fully executed
rental agreement for the facility and/ or Contract for Deed which will enable the
City to leverage some type of assets (to include personal property) should the loan
fail.

Total Loan $20,000 

The foregoing resolution was introduced by Council member _____and seconded by 
Council member _____who moved its adoption and vote on the acceptance was 
recorded as follows: 

Ayes: 

 Nayes:   

Abstentions:

The Mayor then declared this resolution passed this 6th day of June 2023 and the City 
Clerk is hereby instructed to transmit a certified copy of this resolution to the County 
Auditor of Norman County, Minnesota 

Dated: June 6, 2023 ____________________________________ 
John Hintz, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

______________________________ 
Ashley Larson, City Administrator, Clerk-Treasurer 



C E R T I F I C A T I O N 

STATE OF MINNESOTA  ) 
) ss 

COUNTY OF NORMAN ) 

This is to verify that the attached Resolution is a true and correct copy of 
Resolution No. 2023-03-01 of the City of Ada, a municipal subdivision of the State of 
Minnesota, as adopted at a meeting of the City of Ada Council on the 7th day of March, 
2023, and that said Resolution was duly adopted pursuant to State Law. 

That the undersigned has compared the foregoing Resolution on file in the office 
of the City of Ada and that said attached copy is a true and correct copy thereof.   

The undersigned further certifies that the above Resolution is in full force and 
effect and has not been modified or amended. 

Date: June 6, 2023 
_______________________________________ 

Ashley Larson, City Administrator, Clerk-Treasurer  

STATE OF MINNESOTA ) 
) SS 

COUNTY OF NORMAN ) 

On this _______ day of ___________, 2023, before me, a notary public within 
and for said County, personally appeared Ashley Larson who, being duly sworn did say 
that he is the Ashley Larson, City Administrator, Clerk-Treasurer of the City of Ada, and 
that said instrument was signed on behalf of the City of Ada, a municipal subdivision of 
the State of Minnesota, and said Ashley Larson acknowledged said instrument to be the 
free act and deed of the City of Ada. 

________________________________________ 
Notary Public 

THIS INSTRUMENT WAS DRAFTED BY: 
City of Ada 
15 East 4th Ave 
Ada, MN  56510 



Ada Police Department 
Reserve Officer Handbook 

 

MISSION STATEMENT 
 

To provide volunteer services for the Ada Police Department and the City of Ada. 

In addition, provide services to the Ada-Borup West School, and other community 

organizations, when the requests do not conflict with the commitments to the 

Police Department. 

 

Applicants must: 

A. Be at least 21 years of age (Exceptions for LE students)  

B. Complete a City of Ada application. 

C. Pass an oral interview. 

D. Be in good physical condition. 

E. Have a clear criminal and driving record as determined by a background check. 

F. Be a citizen of the United States. 

G. Must be a resident of Ada. 

H. Have a valid driver’s license. 

Rules of Conduct, Expectations, Requirements, Etc. 

A. Members are subject to all rules and regulations of the Ada Police Department, Reserve Program, 

and the City of Ada. 

 

B. During the first twelve months on the Reserve Unit, a member is considered to have 

“probationary status”. Any failure to meet Reserve Unit expectations or violations of the Ada 

Police Department rules and regulations, as determined by the Chief of Police, may result in 

immediate dismissal from the Police Reserve. 

 

C. The Ada Police Reserve officer is a volunteer position without financial compensation. 

 

D. In regards to shift cancellation, each Reserve Officer is responsible to ensure his/her scheduled 

patrol, or other assigned activity is covered, and to notify the OIC (Officer in charge) within a 

reasonable timeframe. 

 

E. In evaluating the conduct of any Reserve Officer, the Chief of Police’s decision is final. 

 

F. The Police Reserve officer will always abide by all rules advised by the Chief of Police and 

licensed peace officer(s).  

 



Ada Police Department 
Reserve Officer Handbook 

 

G. All Reserve Officer’s must act with professionalism, integrity, and respect for everyone at all 

times. 

 

H. Reserve Officers are not Minnesota POST licensed peace officers and shall not make statements 

otherwise. 

 

I. Reserve Officer’s must abide by all Minnesota traffic laws when operating police vehicles.   

 

J. Private information in any format heard or obtained must remain confidential and not shared to 

anyone. 

 

K. Any damage to equipment, police cars, or anything owned/provided by the Ada Police 

Department or City of Ada must be reported without delay.  

 

L. Reserve Officers reporting for duty shall be in proper uniform with approved equipment. 

 

M. Reserve Officers shall not conceal firearms, knives, or any weapon not provided by the Ada 

Police Department.  

 

N. No Reserve Officer shall report to duty if he/she is under the influence of intoxicating beverages, 

has consumed intoxicating beverages within the previous six hours, or taken/consumed 

medication, which could impede performance. 

 

O. Follow approved radio procedures. 

 

P. Reserve Officer’s will make no traffic stops. 

 

Q. Reserve Officer’s shall not respond using emergency lights and siren.   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Ada Police Department 
Reserve Officer Handbook 

 

ADA POLICE RESERVE RULES AND REGULATIONS 

As a member of the Ada Police Reserve, I have received a copy of the reserve officer handbook 

governing the reserve unit. 

I have read, understand, and agree, to the terms and conditions of being a member of the Ada 

Police Reserve and to conduct myself according to the principles and doctrines explained in this 

handbook. 

Furthermore, I understand that my failure to meet the terms and conditions of 

performance/conduct may result in my removal from the Ada Police Reserves. 

 

PRINTED NAME 

 

SIGNATURE  

 

DATE 

 

 





City of Ada - EDA Minutes – June 1, 2023 (May Meeting) 
 
Roll call: Members Present: Kim Lewis, Rodney McCollum, Danielle Brommenschenkel, Scott 
Erickson, and Jim Birkemeyer 
Other attendees:  Ashley Larson,  
Absent:  
Approval of Previous Meeting Minutes:  
 
Treasurer’s Report:. Current loan funds available: $113,114.05. All other items in general fund 
are under budget. Reviewed RLF past due accounts.  
 
Old Business: 

• AAPC:  
o EDA asking AAPC to sponsor a People’s Choice award at the NC Fair.  

• City:  
o Brief update on all departments. Update on blight homes, 

• NCEDA:  
o No update 

New Business:  
 

Revolving Loan Fund Applications –  
  

$20,000 Request from Thrive Massage. Motion by Danielle and seconded by 
Rodney to deny loan based on lack of information provided from applicant, use of 
proceeds does not follow RLF guidelines, and lack of financial information. All in favor of 
denying loan at this time. Motion passed. Applicant may apply again in the future. 
  

$30,000 Request from NCAS for Major improvements made to the fairgrounds. 
Collateral in the amount of $24,000 was put forth. Motion by Rodney and seconded by 
Kim to approve loan request. All in favor. Abstain: Jim and Scott. Motion Passed.  

 
Store Front Applications-  

Request from Norsk Coffeehouse for the max amount of $2500. Motion by Jim 
and seconded by Scott to approve application. All in favor. Motion Passed. 

 
Request from Petry Insurance for the max amount of $2500. Motion by Danielle 

to approve a partial amount of $1003 and seconded by Rodney. All in favor. Motion 
Passed.  
 
  

NEXT MEETING DATE: June 29, 2023 at 7:00am. – Event Center Meeting Room 
 
ADJOURNMENT 



MINUTES OF THE PUBLIC WORKS BOARD MEETING 

May 30, 2023 

Members present: Casey Krieger, Shawn Roux, Lowell Thompson, Bruce Visser, and Bob Ramstad, Bruce Visser 

 Also present:  Brian Rasmusson and Brandon Reber from Moore Engineering 

Members Absent:  Casey Krieger, Shawn Roux, Pete Fetting 

Call meeting to order.  5:50 pm 

Approve minutes:  Motion:  Visser                                Second: Thompson 

Items added to agenda: None 

Approve agenda: Motion: Visser, Second: Thompson. All in favor, motion passed 

Old business: 

Water: None 

Sewer: None 

Electric: None 

Street: Frontend Loader:  This item was talked about again at this meeting and everyone wants to move 

forward with meeting with getting quotes from equipment dealers. With the current issues with the loader 

(ride control is not working again so it is difficult to drive, some of the gauges are not working, those are the 

big items) Even with regular maintenance this piece of equipment has worked well for us but now is ready to 

get updated with a new loader. Brian will meet with them to make sure that the specs that we put together 

will work so everyone can give us a quote on the loader while making sure that we get what we need. With 

Council permission we will move forward with this process.  Information only, No action Taken. Council 

Action Item (Give Brian permission to get quotes) 

Other:  None 

New business:  

Water: None 

Sewer:  Brandon from Moore Engineering was here to talk about the change orders to the sanitary sewer 

rehab. Project. He explained that this is common with underground projects because even with all of the 

mapping and locating being done you still really don’t know what you will run into. There were 7 change 

orders that Moore Engineering approved and 3 or 4 that they dismissed. The total amount of the change 

orders that we agreed to was $33,593.43. There is still money in contingency to pay for the change orders and 



still keep us within the project budget. Motion: Thompson 2nd: Visser. All in favor, motion passed. Council 

Action Item 

Electric:  Underground electric wire purchase: Brian had a quote for underground electric primary and 

secondary wire that we need to continue with our underground projects. Motion: Visser, 2nd: Ramstad to 

purchase the wire from Boarder State in the amount of $13,982.92. All in favor, Motion Passed. Council 

Action Item. 

Street: Asphalt Paving: Brian told the board that we have 6 areas in streets from water line repairs or 

replacement and some of them have been there for 2 years and we will get the best price now since there is a 

contractor going to be in town to pave the spot repairs from the sewer rehab. Project. Motion: Visser, 2nd: 

Thompson to have Agassiz Asphalt pave these areas for the quote price of $25,850.00. All in favor, motion 

passed. Council Action Item. 

 

Other: Beaver Damns on South side of Ada: Brian told the board that there is a lot of water being held 

back on the south side of town due to beaver damns upstream. Brian, Ashley and Todd Sawery attended a 

watershed meeting a few years back and didn’t get any cooperation from them in the form of cost sharing and 

we didn’t feel that it was something that affected only the City so we shouldn’t have to pay for the entire 

solution for trapping beavers and removing beaver damns. Nothing got done at that time so Brian decided 

that we need to try to find a way of getting this done because it won’t let our storm drains on the East side of 

town drain properly and is also a breeding ground for mosquitos. The board suggested going to talk with Tara 

Jenson at the watershed to see if she could help us find a solution to fix the problem and help with the cost of 

getting it done. Information Only. No Action Taken. 

Next meeting:  June 26,, 2023 

Adjourn meeting: Motion to adjourn by Ramstad, Second by Visser all in favor, meeting adjourned at 6:55 

pm 

 


	June Council Meeting Agenda 5-2-2023
	May Council Meeting Minutes 5-2-2023
	Prepaid and Payables
	1734_001
	Liquor Store Cooler
	ADA Dekko vac sand
	Sheet1

	Ordinance 487 2023-05-04 DFT Proposed Ord RBST 3.2 Percent Licenses
	2023-05-05 DFT Proposed Alarm Systems Ordinance v2
	RRVCPA_Ada Maintenance Agreement_2023 FINAL
	Res 2023-06-01 RLF
	Reserve Handbook - Ada
	Meeting Minutes April 2023_0001
	EDA Minutes May(1)
	2023 May 30 MINUTES OF THE PUBLIC WORKS BOARD MEETING

